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INTELLIGENCE COMMUNITY STAFF

7 March 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, State Operations

Center
SUBJECT: Approved NOIWON
' Procedures
3
\ed
Attached is the copy of the ,/'\?
approved procedures of the National _qﬁxs
Operations and Intelligence Watch 4 VJ}&hf A
Officers Net (NOIWON)' for your in- A \on o
formation and guidance. .AJ/VNL ¢ 2
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Product Review Division

‘Attachment
USIB-D-71.11/11

INFORMATION
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CONFI TIAL

: USIB-D-71.11/11
— 3 March 1975

UNITED  STATES INTELLIGENCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM FOR THE UNITED STATES INTELLIGENCE BOARD

SUBJECT : Procedures for the Operation of the
National Operations and Intelligence
Watch Officers Net (NOIWON)

REFERENCES : a. USIB-D-71.11/9, 2 January 1975
b. USIB-M-684, 24 January 1975,
Secretary's Note No, 2

1. On 24 January 1975, the United States Intelligence Board approved
the procedures for the operation of the NOIWON circulated by reference a.
Lod—
2. Accordingly, a copy of the final USIB -approved procedures, as
- amended, is attached hereto for the information and guidance of all concerned.

- 25X1

Executive Secretary

Attachment

Exempt from general declassification schedule
of E. 0. 11652, exemption category 5B(2).
Automatically declassified on: date impossible
to determine.
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